
East Kaweah Groundwater 
Sustainability Agency 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD 
TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  Michael D. Hagman, Executive Director 

DATE: October 19, 2023 

SUBJECT: Staff Report 

6. Administration

a, b, and d will be presented at the meeting.

c. FY2024 Executive Director’s Proposed Budget: After visiting with the consultants,
staff and the TAC, the Executive Director is submitting his proposed budget for the
fiscal year 2024.

e. Billing Issues: We will provide a report to the Board on the status of water billing.
Chris and Joel Kimmelshue will also provide a technical report that identifies an
overstatement of ETa on olive crops. The TAC had the presentation and has voted
unanimously to direct staff to decrease olive ETa in AY2022, AY2023 and AY204 by
33%. Due to the timing of the problem, staff has already implemented this change
for the AY2022 so that we can get the billing corrected. I will be seeking the Board to
accept the TAC recommendation and to ratify our actions taken on the AY2022
billing.

f. Shared Resources Agreement (SRA): EKGSA and Lindmore ID share resources
(staffing, office space, and other services). EKGSA has had an agreement since
2018. It was revamped in 2020 and then in 2022 there was Addendum #! to the
2020/2021 agreement that added about 2.75% additional compensation. Then
Addendum #2 was approved that added a Program Manager to the cost. The current
SRA with LID ends December 31, 2023. While the SRA allows continuance on a
month-to-month basis without any changes (i.e. another addendum) the EKGSA/LID
Shared Resources AdHoc (George/Hornung) met and reviewed the benefits and
capability of the arrangement over the past year (having also met last year).

1



Directors George/Hornung can speak to a recommendation to renew the agreement 
for two more years. Lindmore ID wants to renew the agreement and is recommending 
an increase of about 4.5% due to the past two years’ substantial increase in costs (far 
exceeding 2.75%). The current Consumer Price Index (a statistical representation of 
the change in costs of consumable goods) shows 3.7% increase from September 
2022 – September 2023. Overall increase in costs from December 31, 2021 to 
September 30, 2023 is 10.50% increase in costs. The 2.75% (roughly 5.70% total 
increase) per year increased compensation on the SRA was far outweighed by the 
10.50% increase of doing business. Most of the experience was in labor and 
materials costs.  

7. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation

a. Mitigation Framework and Program: Intera will provide an update on this effort at the
meeting attached to this document.

b. GSP Rewrite Efforts: Intera will provide an update on this effort at the meeting. A
handout is attached to this document.

c. Subbasin Report: Klinchuch/Hagman will provide and update on basin items and
Intera will provide and update on the modeling effort at the meeting.

2



315 E. Lindmore Street 
Lindsay, CA 93247 

Tel: (559) 562-2534 
www.ekgsa.org 

NOTICE 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Monday, October 23, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. 

Exeter Museum (upstairs) 
125 S. B Street, Exeter, CA 93221 

AGENDA 
1. Roll Call by Secretary

2. Approve the Agenda

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment

5. Minutes: The Board will review and consider adopting the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
September 25, 2023, Special Board meeting.

6. Administration
a. Payments: Consider Ratifying Payments made to meet the obligations of the EKGSA

(Hagman/Bennett)
b. Financial Reports: Consider accepting the Quarterly Reports (Hagman)
c. FY 2024 Annual Budget: Review the Executive Director Proposed Budget FY2024 – for hearing

date December 1, 2023 (Hagman)
d. Grant Updates: RCIS, Planning, Implementation Grants (2), MLRP (Hagman/Hunter)
e. Billing Issues: Update on AY2022 Billing and Olive ETa Overstatement (Hunter/Hagman)
f. Shared Resources Agreement: Consider Extension of SRA with Lindmore Irrigation District

(Hornung/George/Hagman)

7. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation:
a. Mitigation Framework and Program: Status/Update (GSP Team)
b. GSP Rewrite Efforts: Report and Recommendations of GSP Effort (Intera/Hagman)
c. Subbasin Report: Annual Report, DMS, Modeling, Water Marketing (Peltzer, Hornung, Hagman)

8. Closed Session
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – POTENTIAL LITIGATION: [Government Code Section
54956.9 (d)(2)] - Number of Potential Cases: Two 

CONFERENCE WITH LEAD NEGOTIATOR Michael Hagman – APN: 052-040-007 easement, right 
of way or purchase of property. [Government Code Section 54957.6] 

9. Schedule Next meeting – Next regularly scheduled meeting is January 22, 2024; Next special meeting
scheduled is December 1, 2023.

10. Adjournment

3



MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2023 

The East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“EKGSA”) Board of Directors duly met for a 
Special meeting on Wednesday, September 25, 2023, in person. 

OPEN SESSION: Convened at 3:02 p.m. with a quorum. 

1. DIRECTORS PRESENT: Buldo, Crosson (Alternate), George, Hornung, Micari (3:09 PM),
Milanesio E., Peltzer, Roberts, Milanesio S., Watson

DIRECTORS ABSENT: Cerros

OTHERS PRESENT: Michael Hagman, Executive Director; Joe Hughes, Counsel; Chris
Hunter, Program Manager; Matt Klinchuch, Consulting Engineer; Kait Palys, Consulting
Engineer and various members of the committees and public.

2. APPROVE THE AGENDA:  Motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Peltzer,
seconded by Director George, and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Crosson (Alternate), George, Hornung, Milanesio E., Peltzer, Roberts,
Milanesio S., Watson 

NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Cerros, Micari 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WAS CONDUCTED

4. PUBLIC COMMENT:  No public comment

5. MINUTES: Motion to adopt and ratify the minutes provided by the Secretary from the August
2023, Board Meeting was made by Director Hornung, seconded by Director E. Milanesio, and
carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, George, Hornung, Milanesio E., Peltzer, Roberts, Milanesio S., Watson 
NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: Crosson 
ABSENT: Cerros, Micari 

6. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Set FY2024 Budget Hearing Date: Motion to set the FY2024 budget hearing to
December 1, 2023 was made by Director Micari, seconded by Director E. Hornung, and
carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Crosson (Alternate), George, Hornung, Micari (3:09 PM), 
Milanesio E., Peltzer, Roberts, Milanesio S., Watson 

NOES: None 
ABSTAIN: None  
ABSENT: Cerros 

EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

4



7. CLOSED SESSION:

The board went into closed session at 3:21 p.m. and after discussion, came out of closed session
at 3:59 p.m. There was no reportable action.

8. GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLEMENTATION:

a. Allocation Year 2024: Hagman presented the TAC recommendations for the 2024
Allocations; discussion was held with Board and public input.
Motion was presented the board to adopt Resolution 23-07 which set the Native Yield
at .85 acre-feet per acre, Precipitation at 92% of the 25-year rolling average, and for
EKGSA to purchase, from a willing seller, up to 4,500 acre-feet of surface water credits
in the groundwater aquifer at $250 an acre-foot.

b. Fee Structure: Program Manager reported that the Board has allowed the AY2022
payments to be made by October 20, 2023 with its extension of the billing date needed
by staff.

c. GSP Status: Executive Director gave a quick report on the subbasin activities.

d. Mitigation Framework and Program: Intera presented the to date efforts and that all
the GSAs were working toward the similar programs by 2025. No action was taken.

The Executive Director reported that the next regularly scheduled board meeting is October 23, 
2023, at 3:00 p.m.  

9. ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 6:25 p.m.

 Michael D. Hagman  
 Secretary, East Kaweah GSA 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



East Kaweah GSA
FY2024

 Executive Director's Draft Budget with Prior 
Year Comparisons

GOVERNANCE ACTIVITY

Audited Fiscal Year 
End Actual 2022

Estimated Fiscal 
Year End 2023

Fiscal Year 2023 
Approved Budget

 Exec Dir's Draft 
FY2024 Budget 

Expenditures

Executive/Admin Services 170,200  139,000  175,000  137,846  

Legal 71,810  32,000  52,500  60,000  

Engineering 6,297  25,000  6,000  7,500  

Auditing 8,500  9,450  9,500  10,500  

Insurance 7,860  9,220  8,260  8,800  

Postage 15,624  25,000  20,000  27,500  

Meeting Expense/Other 18,683  2,000  12,500  2,550  

Total Expenditures 298,973  241,670  283,760  254,696  

Revenues

Call for Funds Reconciled -  -  64,080  -  

Call for Funds #1 64,550  71,000  71,000  63,674  

Call for Funds #2 64,550  71,000  71,000  63,674  

Call for Funds #3 64,550  71,000  71,000  63,674  
Call for Funds #4 64,550  71,000  71,000  63,674  

Total Revenue 258,200  284,000  348,080  254,696  

Governance Activity - Net Gain/(Loss) (40,773)  42,330  64,320  0  

1

16



East Kaweah GSA
FY2024

 Executive Director's Draft Budget with Prior 
Year Comparisons

PLAN DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITY

Audited Fiscal Year 
End Actual 2022

Estimated Fiscal 
Year End 2023

 Fiscal Year 2023 
Approved Budget 

 Exec Dir's Draft 
FY2024 Budget 

GSP Update -  175,000  -  800,000  

GSA Plan Development Tasks
Other (Determination Effort - Intera) -  750,000  -  20,000  

Total GSA Plan Development Cost -  750,000  -  20,000  

Total Plan Development Activity Expenditures -  925,000  -  820,000  

REVENUE
Grant Revenues -  66,667  -  -  
Use of Reserves -  -  -  -  

TOTAL REVENUE -  66,667  -  -  

Plan Development Activity - Net Gain/(Loss) -  (858,333)  -  (820,000)  

2

17



East Kaweah GSA
FY2024

 Executive Director's Draft Budget with Prior 
Year Comparisons

PLAN IMPLEMENTATION ACTIVITY

Audited Fiscal Year 
End Actual 2022

Estimated Fiscal 
Year End 2023

 Fiscal Year 2023 
Approved Budget 

 Exec Dir's Draft 
FY2024 Budget 

Annual Recurring Implementation 
Annual Report 18,820  74,622  25,000  75,000  
Executive/Admin Agreement 344,800  390,050  354,000  415,154  
Basin Setting Coordination 149,733  7,710  200,000  20,000  
Demand Metering 89,175  127,415  98,500  90,000  
Contract Engineering Support 109,378  82,000  60,000  75,000  
Plan Policy Development -  -  20,000  10,000  
Customer Data System/Outreach 172,650  195,000  150,000  110,000  
Miscellaneous -  2,600  2,500  2,500  

884,556  879,397  910,000  797,654  

One Time Implementation
Proposition 218 -  -  -  -  
Grant - Planning Grant (Dry Well Study) 262,937  272,649  -  180,000  
Grant - RCIS (WCB P68) 69,363  44,404  25,000  -  
Monitoring System Projects -  -  280,000  -  
Water Recharge Projects 35,545  66,667  -  -  
Partnerships -  -  -  -  
Management Actions -  -  -  1,375,000 
Well Mitigation -  -  25,000  175,000  
Water Marketing Program -  -  -  -  

Total GSA Plan Implementation Cost 367,845  383,720  330,000  1,730,000  

Plan Update - Reserve Collection -  50,000  50,000  50,000  

Total Implementation 1,252,401 1,313,117  1,290,000  2,577,654  

3

18



East Kaweah GSA
FY2024

 Executive Director's Draft Budget with Prior 
Year Comparisons

REVENUE
Assessment - Land Owners (109,577 ac) 968,544  972,451  986,752  1,007,013  
Assessment - City of Lindsay (1,443 ac) 12,755  13,001  13,001  13,261  
Assessment - Fines/Interest 95  1,717  -  -  
Ground Water Pumping Fees -  -  -  -  
Fines -  3,120,000  1,000,000  2,694,860  
Grant - Planning Work (P68) 158,918  -  -  -  
Grant - RCIS (WCB P68) 70,918  44,654  25,000  -  
Cost share Other Govt's (Annual Report) -  49,478  -  50,000  
Cost share Other Govt's (Dashboard) -  -  -  60,000  

TOTAL REVENUE 1,211,230  4,201,301  2,024,753  3,825,134  

Plan Implementation  Activity - Net Gain/(Loss) (41,171)  2,838,184  734,753  1,247,480  

EKGSA - Net Gain/Loss (81,945)  2,022,181  799,073  427,480  
Agency Loan Repayment (427,480)  (427,480)  (427,480)  (427,480)  
Net Difference (509,425)  1,594,701  371,593  -  

4

19



- 1 -

TECHNICAL  MEMORANDUM  

KAWEAH SUBBASIN OLIVE EVAPOTRANSPIRATION REVIEW AND PROPOSED 

IMPROVEMENTS 

PREPARED FOR: Chris Hunter/East Kaweah GSA 

PREPARED BY: Seth Mulder/Land IQ 
Joel Kimmelshue/Land IQ 

DATE: October 11, 2023 

INTRODUCTION 

At the request of the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (EKGSA) and an EKGSA olive 
grower, Land IQ reviewed the monthly evapotranspiration (ETa) estimates produced by the satellite-
based analysis. In support of this effort, the grower provided Land IQ supplemental materials ranging 
from monthly flow meter readings to annual yield records and pictures of the flow meter placements 
across the ranch. The remainder of this memo will discuss the results of the review effort as well as 
future work that will aid in improved accuracy of the monthly satellite-based estimates for olives. 

METHODOLOGY 

Monthly ETa and precipitation values for all olive blocks on two ranches were compiled from January 
2021 through July 2023. The monthly ETa values are estimates produced by the remote sensing analysis 
that is guided by data from a network of in-field climate stations built and maintained by Land IQ, 
however there is presently no station installed in olives at this time. Monthly precipitation values are 
estimated from an interpolated raster dataset developed from precipitation data collected by the in-
field climate stations. 

Monthly applied irrigation water values were derived from the grower provided flow meter records that 
spanned from May 2022 to August 2023. Total applied water values for each month were determined 
from the summation of monthly flow meter totals and monthly precipitation totals for each ranch. 
Additionally, photographs of the flow meter placements were provided to ensure an appropriate 
amount of straight pipe existed before and after the flow meter to prevent turbulent flow, and thus 
ensure accurate flow readings. 

Annual yield data from 2018 through 2022 was provided by the grower for one of the two ranches. 
These values were compared against a study conducted by the University of California, Davis where the 
effects on yield under various deficit irrigation amounts were studied. 

20



- 2 -

RESULTS 

A comparison between the monthly applied water and satellite-based ETa estimates is provided (Table 
1). Additionally, multiple deficit irrigation strategies from a University of California Agriculture and 
Natural Resources (UCANR) publication are provided as a point of reference for the grower supplied 
irrigation information. Only the data from the 2022 calendar year is provided in the table as it was the 
only year with a complete dataset for all sources which allowed for the most complete comparison. The 
annual olive ETa for 2022 exceeds the total applied water significantly. The monthly satellite-based 
estimates track closely with the UC ANR Full ETc values, but the grower provided applied water values 
instead mimic that of the UC ANR Severe Deficit ETc. 

Table 1. Comparison of monthly ETa, applied water, and reference ETc values. 

2022 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Total 

Average Applied 
Water (Irrigation 

+ Precip) (in)
0.05 0.42 1.20 0.29 1.46 2.96 2.67 2.54 2.67 2.06 0.93 4.24 21.49 

Average Olive 
ETa (in) 

0.89 1.36 2.43 4.33 5.03 5.94 6.43 6.24 4.39 2.26 1.14 0.59 41.03 

Table 
Olive1 

UC ANR-Full ETc 
(in) 

0.78 1.22 2.49 3.68 5.00 5.81 6.35 5.51 4.09 2.60 1.12 0.60 39.25 

UC ANR-Mild 
Deficit ETc (in) 

0.78 1.22 2.40 3.60 4.80 4.40 3.30 5.50 4.00 2.50 0.50 0.60 33.60 

UC ANR-
Moderate Deficit 

ETc (in) 
0.78 1.22 2.40 3.60 4.80 3.00 3.30 4.20 4.00 2.50 0.50 0.60 30.90 

UC ANR-Severe 
Deficit ETc (in) 

0.78 1.22 2.40 3.60 3.60 2.20 1.60 2.10 3.00 2.50 0.50 0.60 24.10 

1 https://ucmanagedrought.ucdavis.edu/Agriculture/Crop_Irrigation_Strategies/Olives/ 

To further investigate the cause of the discrepancy between the applied and consumed water amounts, 
grower provided yield information (Table 2) was compared against the results of a study that was 
included in the Olive Production Manual (Sibbett and Ferguson, 2005) produced by UCANR (Figure 1). 
The measured yield from 2018 through 2022 averaged 4.8 tons/acre, with a range of 2,866 lbs/ac to 
21,164 lbs/ac. Olives are naturally alternate bearing, but the degree of the year-to-year difference can 
be exacerbated by stress, including deficit irrigation, which may be the case here. While the five-year 
yield average would suggest an even lower water use based on Figure 1 (12-13 ac-in/ac), the total 
applied water as determined by the flow meter and precipitation (21.49 ac-in/ac) would only potentially 
yield another 2,000-3,000 pounds per acre. Given the low average yields, the applied water values are 
likely more accurate than the ETa estimates as the ETa values would theoretically result in twice the 
average yield. That said, there are myriad of environmental factors that can affect yield. 

21

https://ucmanagedrought.ucdavis.edu/Agriculture/Crop_Irrigation_Strategies/Olives/


- 3 -

Table 2. Grower-provided annual yield results. 

Year T/ac lbs/ac 

2018 3.6 7,934 

2019 9.6 21,164 

2020 1.3 2,866 

2021 7.1 15,653 

2022 2.5 5,512 

2023 

Avg 4.8 10,626 

Figure 1. Comparison between yield and annual applied water 2 

22



- 4 -

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Given the discrepancy between the ETa estimates and flow meter data coupled with the low average 
yields, it appears that the satellite-based ETa estimates are likely too high and could potentially be 
elevated in other groves as well. This is likely due to: 

• a lack of ground validation ETa stations in olives.

• the over-reliance on image indices that that do not adequately capture the water consumption
nature of olives.

Since the development of this technical memorandum, an olive grower has agreed to allow Land IQ to 
install a station in a grove. This will allow for accurate calibration of the remotely sensed models 
specifically for olives. Having a station available in olives will also allow for continuous comparison to 
both grower irrigation records and monthly satellite model output. This is an important step in the 
process of ensuring that olive ETa estimates are as accurate as possible. 

Regarding the second point, steps were taken beginning with the July 2023 satellite analysis to correct 
for the over-estimation. Much like citrus, olives possess the ability to tightly manage stomatal 
opening/closing to limit water loss during times of water stress. As a result, despite their appearance 
(higher NDVI and overall unstressed, dark green color), their water use is efficiently self-regulated. 
Therefore, much like what has been done with citrus to correct estimates in the past, modeling olives 
with citrus, separate from other crops, is thought to result in more accurate actual ET estimates. Table 3 
shows the monthly average ETa for the olives grown in EKGSA from remotely sensed estimates. Monthly 
values track closely across the three years. Beginning in July 2023 olives were combined specifically 
citrus and included in that separate modeling effort. Although only two months, results show a decrease 
in consumed water as compared to the prior two years suggesting that the adjusted modeling approach 
will improve estimates. That said, more refinement of olives is necessary.  

Table 3. District-wide monthly average olive ETa 

 Olive ETa (ac-in/ac) 

Year Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 
Total 
(ac-in/ac) 

Total   
(ac-ft/ac) 

2021 0.92 1.35 2.04 3.70 4.34 5.54 5.46 4.08 3.34 1.83 0.86 0.52 33.98 2.83 

2022 0.90 1.35 2.49 3.68 4.23 4.69 5.13 4.45 3.30 1.94 0.88 0.51 33.56 2.80 

2023 0.66 1.13 1.99 3.10 4.96 4.31 3.47  3.75 

Avg 0.83 1.28 2.17 3.49 4.51 4.85 4.69 4.26 3.32 1.88 0.87 0.52 

The following are considerations for correction of historical olive ET estimates until a ground truthing 
station is installed, actual measurements are taken, and refined modeling and comparisons to applied 
water can be performed: 

• assume an annual flat ETa for olives until modeling results differentiate individual groves.

• adjust the monthly historical ETa values (Table 3) downward.

• assume a percentage of applied water from existing measurements (Table 1) and apply it to all
olive groves.

• assume a percentage of applied water where reliable meter readings are available.

• relate ETa to yield (reported by growers) (Figure 1).

23



- 5 -

REFERENCES 

1 Wheeler, R, et al. Available at: 
www.ucmanagedrought.ucdavis.edu/Agriculture/Crop_Irrigation_Strategies/Olives/ (verified, 26 
September 2023) 

2 Sibbett, S and Ferguson, L. 2005. Olive Production Manual, Second Edition. University of California 
Agriculture and Natural Resources. Davis, California. 

24

http://www.ucmanagedrought.ucdavis.edu/Agriculture/Crop_Irrigation_Strategies/Olives/


25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



Addendum #3 to Agreement for Management and Administrative Services 

This Addendum to Agreement for Management Services (Addendum) is made and 
entered into effective as of the 1st day of January, 2024, by and between East Kaweah 
Groundwater Sustainability Agency, a Joint Powers Authority created pursuant to 
California Government Code sections 6500, et seq., (EKGSA), and Lindmore Irrigation 
District, an Irrigation District created pursuant to California Water Code sections 20500, 
et seq., (LID), (each individually a “Party” and, collectively, the “Parties”). 

RECITALS 

THIS ADDENDUM is entered into with reference to the following facts and 
circumstances: 

A. The parties have entered into that certain Agreement for Management Services
effective as of January 1, 2020 (hereinafter “Agreement”);

B. Under Section 4 of the Agreement, “Prior to the end of the second year of this
Agreement, in December 2021, the Parties shall negotiate the compensation for
continued services and either continue with annual compensation of $360,000 or
establish different compensation, which shall be agreed to in writing and will be
deemed an addendum to this Agreement”; and

C. The parties negotiated annual compensation for continued services under the
Agreement for years 2022 and 2023, which were reflected in Addendums 1 and 2
to the agreement.

D. The parties, having negotiated the matter as contemplated by Section 4 of the
Agreement, have agreed to annual compensation for years 2024 and 2025 as stated
herein.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

Section 1. Annual Compensation. For 2024, EKGSA shall pay to LID annual 
compensation in the amount of $553,000, by making four quarterly 
payments in 2024, each in the amount of $138,250.  For 2025, EKGSA 
shall pay to LID annual compensation in the amount of $578,000.00, by 
making four quarterly payments in 2025, each in the amount of $144,500. 
This Addendum shall serve to satisfy the requirements of Section 4 of the 
Agreement, with respect to the years 2024 and 2025. 

Section 2. No Other Changes to Agreement.  Except as expressly prescribed 
herein, this Addendum shall not be interpreted or construed as modifying 
the Agreement, or any provision therein.  

35



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Addendum to be executed 
on the date first written by their respective officers duly authorized on their behalf. 

DATED:_______ ___, 2023 EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER 
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY 

By:__________________________ 
          David Roberts, Chair 

DATED:_______ ___, 2023 LINDMORE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 

By:__________________________ 
          John Arnold, President 

DATED:_______ ___, 2023 KLEIN, DENATALE, GOLDNER, 
COOPER, ROSENLIEB, KIMBALL, LLP 

By:___________________________ 
          Joseph Hughes, Attorney for EKGSA 

DATED:_______ ___, 2023 RUDDELL, STANTON, BIXLER, 
MAURITSON & EVANS, LLP 

By:____________________________ 
  Aubrey A. Mauritson, Attorney for LID           

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57


	FY2024 EDs Proposed Budget.pdf
	10.23.2023 EKGSA Board Packet.pdf
	10.23.2023 EKGSA Board Packet.pdf
	10.23.23 Board Staff Report Memo.pdf
	10.23.2023 EKGSA Regular BOD Agenda.pdf
	MINUTES FOR MEETING September 25, 2023 Special BOD.pdf
	Finance.pdf
	20231011_EKGSA_Olive_ETa_Review
	Inter-Agency Agreement - signed 3.31.2020.pdf
	2021 10-21 Addendum to InterAgency Agmt signed.docx.pdf
	2022 1-22 Addendum 2 to InterAgency Agmt signed.docx.pdf
	Intera Board Presentation.pdf

	2024 - 2025 Addendum 3 to InterAgency Agmt.pdf
	Addendum #3 to Agreement for Management and Administrative Services
	RECITALS
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS





